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Pebruary 46,1942,
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Dear Sirie

Re: Domestic Woter Jdystem=
Chekwelp 1. He No. 86,

Vangouver ludinn Agency.

With reference to your letter of February léth regarding
the merginelly noted system, I beg to advise thet I discussed
this matter with Nre Indion Agent Ball this morning on his
return to his office frow the Northern Division of his .geney.

Mre Ball infored me thet the tank in question has been moved
over on %o the Reserve anc certain repairs made to ites The work
wee carried out under the Agent's supervision and instructions.
The total cost for materisls asnd leabour is, I understand, approxe
imetely, §$70.00

Mr., Ball further informed me thet he was in communieation
with irs, Peine with respect to the easement required but, as she
spoends quite a large part of her time in the United States, it
was CAfficult Lo get a wod opportunity to explain the mstter to
her, tut thet he would endeavor %o Jdo 80 as soon as possible. I
expleined %o Mr. Ball that it wes in the best interests of all
congerned to secure our use of the property by proper easesuent
or Right-of-Way snd that such aetion should be taken in this cese,

No lmprovemants Lo the system beyond thet al ready csrried out
(woving end repalring tenk) ere contemplated for the present,

Yours faithiully,
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The Jsecretary,
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De@te of [ ines & Hesources, Indian Commissiocner lor l,U.
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